
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

Attached is a new lease agreement with Wiregrass Technical College. Previous rental agreements have  
been for $1 dollar annually. New rules and regulations do not allow for the college to expend funds for lawn 
maintenance/landscaping. As landlord, Cook County will begin covering those expenditures and in turn 
receive $812.25 monthly as rent. See  Paragraph 2 for more explanation.   
 
Routine maintenance, repairs to the premises, insurance of the Premises will be reimbursed to the Cook 
County  by the State Properties Commission, not to exceed $15,000 during any one effective renewal term.   
 
 
Chair will need a motion to accept the Rental Agreement with Wiregrass Technical College and 
authorization for the Chair to endorse the same.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion made by      
Second made by      
Any discussion:              
              
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Faye Hughes, County Administrator May 2, 2019 

Wiregrass Technical College Lease    VIII-C 


















